From: kate.quelch@akerman.com

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 11:19 AM
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR
Cc: sarah.campbellsmith@akerman.com; Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR; Bower,

Phillip R - DNR; Haag, Christine T - DNR; marcelo.borges@tramontina.com;
marcos.neves@tramontina.com; mars.mashburn@tramontina.com;
otavio.carneiro@akerman.com

Subject: RE: Reported Contamination at Mirro Co PIt 2 (Former) - Responsibilities of
Tramontina U.S. Cookware, Inc. at 2009 Mirro Drive, Manitowoc, WI

Good Afternoon Tauren, thank you for your response and, by copy of my this e-mail, | am bringing your
e-mail to Sarah’s attention for further response, if deemed necessary at this point. Sarah, please see
below. Thank you again and have a great day!

Kate P. Quelch

Legal Administrative Assistant

to Sarah Campbell Smith, Alexander T. Lowell & Christina Miller

Akerman LLP | 98 Southeast Seventh Street, Suite 1100 | Miami, FL 33131
D: 305 679 5467 | T: 305 374 5600 | F: 305 374 5095
kate.quelch@akerman.com

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 12:01 PM

To: Quelch, Kate (LAA-Mia) <kate.quelch@akerman.com>

Cc: Smith, Sarah Campbell (Ptnr-Mia) <sarah.campbellsmith@akerman.com>; Chronert, Roxanne N -
DNR <Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov>; Bower, Phillip R - DNR <phillip.bower@wisconsin.gov>; Haag,
Christine T - DNR <Christine.Haag@wisconsin.gov>; marcelo.borges@tramontina.com;
marcos.neves@tramontina.com; mars.mashburn@tramontina.com; Carneiro, Otavio (Ptnr-Mia)
<otavio.carneiro@akerman.com>

Subject: RE: Reported Contamination at Mirro Co PIt 2 (Former) - Responsibilities of Tramontina U.S.
Cookware, Inc. at 2009 Mirro Drive, Manitowoc, WI

[External to Akerman]

Hi Kate,

Thank you for the response. DNR typically provides a 30 day extension, not 90 days. A specific schedule
with timeframes for what tasks outlined in the responsible party letter would be completed to provide
an adequate response to DNR will be needed if you would like to justify a longer extension than 30 days.
If you have any questions, please let me know.

Regards,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.
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Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 510-3472
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home)

From: kate.quelch@akerman.com <kate.qguelch@akerman.com>

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 2:31 PM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: sarah.campbellsmith@akerman.com; Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR
<Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov>; Bower, Phillip R - DNR <phillip.bower@wisconsin.gov>; Haag,
Christine T - DNR <Christine.Haag@wisconsin.gov>; marcelo.borges@tramontina.com;
marcos.neves@tramontina.com; mars.mashburn@tramontina.com; otavio.carneiro@akerman.com
Subject: Reported Contamination at Mirro Co Plt 2 (Former) - Responsibilities of Tramontina U.S.
Cookware, Inc. at 2009 Mirro Drive, Manitowoc, WI

Good Afternoon Mr. Beggs. Please see the attached correspondence dated March 11, 2022 from
attorney Sarah Campbell Smith, on behalf of Tramontina U.S. Cookware, Inc. (“Tramontina”), requesting
an extension of time within which to respond to the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources'
Responsible Party Letter to Tramontina dated February 25, 2022 regarding the reported contamination
at the above-referenced site and the responsibilities of Tramontina regarding said contamination.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this e-mail by responding to everyone on this e-mail. Thank you and have
a great day!

Kate P. Quelch

Legal Administrative Assistant

to Sarah Campbell Smith, Alexander T. Lowell & Christina Miller

Akerman LLP | 98 Southeast Seventh Street, Suite 1100 | Miami, FL 33131
D: 305679 5467 | T: 305 374 5600 | F: 305 374 5095
kate.quelch@akerman.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential, and is intended only for the
use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please
immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.
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